
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 11/14/2013 11:09:45 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D) 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMD5) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow? 

Hi, 

My apologies, I didn't know you were waiting for me on anything. 1 was assuming that we are 
going to meet lpm - 2pm, like we did last week. I'm going to have to run at about 1.30 though, 
so if we could start earlier that would be better. I'm also available after 3pm. 

Thanks! 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 

SB GT&S 0259828 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 11:01 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D) 
Subject: Meeting tomorrow? 

Liza 

I asked Brian if you all were meeting this Friday and he mentioned he was awaiting 
confirmation from you. 

Have you had a chance to firm up your schedule yet? 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&Els committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/ 


